
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 5th day of JULY, 2016. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

JAMES NORTH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 28th June 2016 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?   
 
2 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 

 
3 The Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Sophie Anne Mobbs  a Senior Lecturer Burnt Oak, Barnet Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

William George 
Wearmouth  

a Political Analyst Elmfield Road, 
Balham 

Woolmen 

Mark Edward Gleed  a Publisher Woodley, Reading, 
Berkshire 

Launderers 

Amanda Jane 
McCloskey  

a Sales and 
Marketing Director 

Croydon, Surrey Security 
Professionals 

Richard Myall Davies  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Esher, Surrey Chartered 
Surveyors 

Public Document Pack



2 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Gerard Francis Claude  
Basset, OBE  

a Hotelier  Barton On Sea, New 
Milton, Hampshire  

Innholders 

Duncan Neil Peake  a Chartered 
Surveyor  

Holker, Grange Over 
Sands, Cumbria  

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Lindsay Ann Howard  a Television 
Producer  

Chiswick Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Karl William  Ottomar  a Head Brewer Helmdon, 
Northamptonshire 

Brewers 

Gerard Joseph Dillon  a Chartered 
Quantity Surveyor 

Enfield, Middlesex Masons 

Nicolas Timothy Agar  a Wood Turner  Washbourne, Totnes, 
Devon  

Turners 

Henry William  Tuck  an Engineer  Drop Lane, Bricket 
Wood, St Albans , 
Hertfordshire  

Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

Simon Roger Morse  
George  

a Brewing Company 
Director  

Llanvaches, Caldicot, 
Monmouthshire  

Brewers 

Anne Frances Mannix  a Solicitor Westminster Feltmakers 
Timothy Edward  
Stocks  

a Merchant Bank 
Managing Director  

Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire 

Feltmakers 

Michel  Goeller  a Beadle  Westminster Salters 
Roger John Parker  a Solicitor  Richmond, Surrey Solicitors 
Stephen John  
Bucknell  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Royal Wootton 
Bassett, Wiltshire 

Masons 

Michael John 
Whittemore  

a Levy Board Head 
of Trade 
Development 

Barton Seagrave, 
Kettering, 
Northamptonshire 

Butchers 

Edward Allen Green  a Farmer Chesterblade, 
Shepton Mallet, 
Somerset 

Butchers 

Alan  Wintersgill, BEM a Chartered 
Accountant  

Gilstead Lane, 
Gilstead, Bingley , 
West Yorkshire  

Chartered 
Accountants 

Sarah  Baxter  a Bank Manager  Sidcup, Kent Coopers 
Patricia Mary  Diskin  a Portfolio Manager  West Byfleet, Surrey Glass Sellers 
Sean Henry Purcell  a Director of 

Education  
Witham, Essex The Worshipful 

Company of 
Educators 

Emma Louise  
Saunders  

a Human Resources 
Director  

Tunbridge Wells Chartered 
Surveyors 

Graham Alan Hayhurst  a Sales Director Sunninghill, Ascot, 
Berkshire 

Painter Stainers 

Maria Cristina White- 
Da Cruz  

a Teacher and Artist South Kensington Glaziers 

Justin Gerard Francis  
Morgan  

a Shoe Importer  Melton Mowbray, 
Leicestershire 

Pattenmakers 

Laurence Walter 
Holder  

a Chemical 
Company Director 

Ramsden Bellhouse, 
Essex 

Fuellers 

Paul Kevin Williams  a Chief Procurement 
Officer  

Clavering, Saffron 
Walden, Essex 

Glaziers 

Matthew Stephen  
Eyton-Jones  

a Chief Executive 
Officer  

Loft 5 The Pumping 
House, Tower 
Hamlets 

International 
Bankers 

Fergus John McMullen  a Production Sales 
Director  

Berden, Bishop's 
Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

Brewers 

Katarina Heldring 
Morris  

a Personal Assistant Hersham, Walton-on-
Thames, Surrey 

Gardeners 



3 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Herbert Michael Nally  a Project 
Management 
Company Director 

Maida Vale The Worshipful 
Company of 
Educators 

Julia Margaret Tribe  an Intellectual 
Property Paralegal 

Great Bookham, 
Leatherhead, Surrey  

Plaisterers 

Lady Susan Catherine  
Macdonald  

a Head Teacher  Blackheath Leathersellers 

Dennis Carlton-
Conway  

a Chartered 
Surveyor  

Pinner, Middlesex Coopers 

Ian Stuart  Goff  a University Lecturer  Witham, Essex Cordwainers 
Oliver Crispin Denniss  a Solicitor Chillandham Lane, 

Winchester, 
Hampshire 

Plumbers 

James Thomas 
McElroy  

a Regular Army 
Officer 

Basingstoke, 
Hampshire 

Plumbers 

Keith Graham Frank  
Kirby  

a Management 
Consultancy 
Director 

Guildford, Surrey Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Henrietta Clare Davis  an Independent 
Retail Advisor 

Westbury Park, Bristol Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Jacqueline Anne 
Louise  Riley  

a Chartered 
Accountant  

Kennington Fan Makers 

Tyrone Nicholas 
McGlinchey  

a Horticultural 
Exhibitions Director  

West Bergholt, 
Colchester, Essex 

Gardeners 

Guy McGregor 
Campbell  

a Chartering 
Manager  

Shenfield, Brentwood, 
Essex  

Shipwrights 

Despina Katsikakis  a Consultant  Peper Harow Park, 
Godalming, Surrey  

Chartered 
Architects 

Taeko Oliver  a Chartered 
Surveyor, retired  

Northwood, Middlesex Glaziers 

Joanne Elizabeth  
Martin  

a Medical Doctor  Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire 

Apothecaries 

Osman Kent  a Software 
Company Chairman 

St Ann's Hill Road, 
Chertsey, Surrey 

Information 
Technologists 

David  Emmett  an 
Exhibition/museum 
Contractor, retired  

Common Road, 
Ightham, Kent  

Basketmakers 

Nicholas John Brand  a Brand Company 
Creative Director 

Gayhurst Court, Gay 
Hirst, Buckingham 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Robert George Rush  a Farrier Clare, Sudbury, 
Suffolk  

Farriers 

Robert George  Rush 
Jnr  

a Farrier  Clare, Sudbury, 
Suffolk  

Farriers 

Patrick Martin  White  an Insurance 
Underwriter  

Charleville Road, 
Hammersmith 

World Traders 

Michelle  Turner   a Stone Restoration 
Services Executive 
Officer  

Hamperden, Saffron 
Walden, Essex  

Masons 

Geoffrey Mark  Taylor  a Construction 
Company Director  

Prestwood, Great 
Missenden, 
Buckinghamshire  

Constructors 

Simon Harvey  
Courtney  

a Fund Manager  Whetstone, Barnet Bakers 

Richard Peter Elsy  an Chartered 
Engineer  

Hampton in Arden, 
Solihull, West 
Midlands  

Engineers 

Keith  Dennison  an Aviation 
Consultant  

Lambourn, 
Hungerford, Berkshire 

Air Pilots 



4 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Paul  Brookes  an Architect  Richmond Chartered 
Architects 

Hugh Charles Merrell  a Publisher  Westminster Chartered 
Architects 

Christopher Scott  a Director of 
Education, retired  

Stratton St Margaret, 
Swindon, Wiltshire  

Fletchers 

Steven John  Everett  an Information 
Technologist 
Director  

Chandler's Ford, 
Hampshire 

Information 
Technologists 

June  Perry  a Teacher  London Road, Hook, 
Hampshire 

Musicians 

Jade Davies  an Operations 
Controller  

Bromley, Kent Security 
Professionals 

James George 
Osborne  

an Electrician Leatherhead, Surrey Mercers 

Margaret Mary  
Fitzsimons  

a Trade Association 
Director  

Barnes, Richmond Lightmongers 

Christopher James 
Edward  Bowyer  

a Currency Broker  North Weald, Bassett, 
Essex  

Blacksmiths 

Robert John Howie  a Farmer  Tolleshunt Major, 
Maldon, Essex  

Poulters 

Duncan Charles  
Jeffery  

a Journalist  Earls Court, 
Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Geoffrey Eric  Kirk  a Chartered 
Engineer  

Ash Lane, Costock, 
Loughborough , 
Leicestershire  

Engineers 

David John Fenton  a Chartered 
Accountant  

Kingston Upon 
Thames, Surrey 

Plaisterers 

Matthew David 
Malcolm Gammell  

a Distillery Company 
Director 

Edinburgh Distillers 

Paul Dominic Jameson  a Recruitment 
Director  

Rodbourne, 
Malmesbury, 
Wiltshire  

Information 
Technologists 

Andrew James 
Shepley  Renwick  

a Blacksmith  Ridgeway, Sheffield Blacksmiths 

The Reverend  Mark 
Harding  Jackson   

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders  

South Petherton, 
Somerset 

Glaziers 

Laura Virginia  
Edwards  

a Brewing Company 
General Manager  

Wandsworth Brewers 

Symeon Ververidis  a Development 
Officer  

Islington The Worshipful 
Company of 
Educators 

Suzanne Jane Todd  a Solicitor Weybridge, Surrey Solicitors 
Adam Steven Hersey  an Events Manager  Dunstable, 

Bedfordshire 
Innholders 

Richard John Bean  
John  

a Project Manager  Stonecott, Reigate, 
Surrey  

Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Christopher John  
Symeonides  

a Commercial 
Director  

Wilberfoss, York Lightmongers 

Christopher Armand 
Gilbert  Dreyfus  

a Management 
Consultant  

Park House, Bromley Management 
Consultants 

Douglas Graham  
Bridges, MBE TD 

a Regular Army 
Officer, retired  

Branston, Burton On 
Trent, Staffordshire  

Bowyers 

Daniel Craig Severin  an Insurance 
Underwriter  

Telscombe Cliffs, 
Peacehaven, East 
Sussex  

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Alan Edward  
Reynolds   

a Chief Executive 
Officer  

Milborne Port, 
Sherbourne, Dorset  

Lightmongers 

Howard William  Cook  a Flying Instructor, 
retired  

Horringer, Bury St 
Edmunds, Suffolk  

Air Pilots 



5 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Victoria Emily Louise  
Hutton   

a Barrister  Islington, London Grocers 

Nicola Louise  
Jefferson   

a Digital Marketing 
Manager  

Grange Park, Enfield Grocers 

Jonathan Henry 
Chadwick Porter  

a Teacher Willesden Green Grocers 

Jeremy Reid Kinder  an Airline Pilot  White Rose House, 
Sedgebrook, 
Grantham , 
Lincolnshire  

Air Pilots 

Stefania  Creighton   a School Teacher, 
retired  

Fairfield Park, Stotfold, 
Hitchen , 
Hertfordshire  

The Worshipful 
Company of 
Educators 

Michael Frank Rogers-
Nash  

an Information 
Technology 
Company Director 

Kingston Seymour, 
Somerset 

Information 
Technologists 

Spenser Rodney  
Hilliard  

a Barrister  Tower Hamlets Arbitrators 

Nicholas Frank  Parr  a Textile Merchant  Davey Lane, Alderley 
Edge, Cheshire  

Launderers 

Reverend Mark Colin  
Perry  

a Chaplin in the 
Royal Air Force  

Buchan Hill, Pease 
Pottage, Crawley  

The Worshipful 
Company of 
Educators 

Jeremy David Foot  an Information 
Technology 
Manager  

Barnfield, 
Marlborough, 
Wiltshire  

Information 
Technologists 

Daniel Lloyd  Reed  a Building Services 
Engineer  

Wallsend, Newcastle 
Upon Tyne 

Fuellers 

Benedict Alexander  
Wiegman  

a Re-Insurance 
Broker  

Westminster Wheelwrights 

Reginald Nicholas  
Manser  

a Communications 
Company Director  

The Common, 
Cranleigh, Surrey  

Coopers 

Gemma  Biddlecombe   a Saddlery 
Company Director  

Oddington, Nr 
Moreton in Marsh, 
Gloustershire  

Saddlers 

John Stephen George  
Mitchell   

a Musician  Sunbury On Thames, 
Middlesex 

Saddlers 

Virginia Anne Mary  
Woodhouse   

a Housewife  Salisbury, Wiltshire Saddlers 

Jeremy Matthew 
Plenderleath  Lithgow  

a Wine Merchant  East Dulwich Saddlers 

Benjamin James  
Maxwell-Aylwin   

a Surveyor  Church Crookham, 
Fleet, Hampshire  

Glovers 

Vanella Jane Jackson  a Marketing 
Research Company 
Chief Executive  

Chiswick Marketors 

Thomas Michael  
Stevenson  

a Human Resources 
Business Partner  

East Sheen Glaziers 

Derek William  Hunt  a Stained Glass 
Artist  

Medbourne, 
Leicestershire 

Glaziers 

Nigel Francis  Ostime  an Architect  Finchley Chartered 
Architects 

Peter  Laughton , MBE  a Royal Naval 
Officer  

Hanbrook, West 
Sussex 

Feltmakers 

Mark Jeffrey  Tousey   a Company Chief 
Executive Officer  

South Kensington Air Pilots 

Christopher James  
O'Dea  

an Airline Pilot 
Trainer  

Chianti, Discovery 
Bay, Lantau, Hong 
Kong  

Air Pilots 

Mark David  Hall  a Head of Marketing  Southill, Biggleswade, 
Bedfordshire  

Farmers 



6 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

John Bryant  an Economist  Wimbledon Wax Chandlers 
Zara Louise  Tippey  a Head Teacher  Blackheath, Lewisham The Worshipful 

Company of 
Educators 

Brian Philip  Somers  a Distribution 
Company Director  

Stanmore, Middlesex World Traders 

David  Brandon  a Farmer, retired  Moor Lane, Rugeley, 
Staffordshire  

Poulters 

Richard Stephen  
Mendelsohn  

a Publishing 
Company Director  

Winchester, 
Hampshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Anne Margaretha  
Foblets  

a Channel Business 
Manager  

Hillingdon Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Mark John  Schofield   a Printing Company 
Director  

Sheffield, South 
Yorkshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

James Henry  Charlton   a Sales Director Eltham Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Erica Jane Smith   a Builders 
Merchants 
Company Director, 
retired  

Church Road, Long 
Itchington, 
Warwickshire  

Builders 
Merchants 

James David Edwin  
Atkinson   

a Builders Merchant  Osmotherley, North 
Yorkshire 

Builders 
Merchants 

Dr Arlene Victoria  
Holmes-Henderson  

an Academic Wilburton, Ely, 
Cambridgeshire  

The Worshipful 
Company of 
Educators 

Andrew David  Usher  a Chartered 
Architect 

Bloomsbury Chartered 
Architects 

H.E. Simon Johannes 
Hendricus  Smits  

an Ambassador Kingdom of the 
Netherlands, 
Exhibiton Road, 
London 

Carpenters 

Edwin Paul  Cross   a Transport 
Engineering Chief 
Executive Officer  

Thundersley, Benfleet, 
Essex  

Carmen 

Derek Edward Trevor 
Carden  

a Musician Catford Carmen 

Roger Ronald  Stagg  a Chartered 
Structural Engineer  

Teston Road, Offham, 
Kent  

Carmen 

Dawn Patricia 
Cawdron  

a Local Government 
Officer 

Port Solent, 
Portsmouth, 
Hampshire 

Carmen 

Simon John Pawson  an Information 
Technologist 

Epsom, Surrey Carmen 

 
4 Applications of the following to be admitted as Freemen of the City, in the Companies 

named:-   
 
Name                             Company 
Andrew Neil Grant           Plumbers 
Anthony Miller                  Coopers 

 


	Agenda

